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July 20, 1951.sga

Fred Ward, Esq 
Bursar,
Macdonald College. P.3.

• •

Dear Mr. Ward,
m
■

la reading over tho Macdonald College Survey, 
Faculty of Agriculture, I note several references to idle 
land at our farm there•

■I
Mi: Quoting from Dean Barton1» report 

I read, "There are some sixty acres of land on the college 
farm not serving any useful purpose at present but which 
should be cleared*' Again, the report of Horticulture 
contained, the following, •'Macdonald College possesses 
many acres, s mo idle and others producing much less than 
*50, per acre per year."

SiSan you tell me why the land has never been 
cleared and why so much of it is idle, and why the revenue 
per acre is so small?
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Ever yours faithfully, ■■::SI
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